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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT \ FILED
WESTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA DEC 13 2017
HARRISONBURG DIVISION
JUWA C. ,
DECEMBER 2017 SESSION By.,lﬁ\"f C.QUDLEY, CLERK

DEPUTY QLERK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA "  CaseNo.: .17 CK 06025
V.
JAMES DANIEL ARBAUGH | Violations:

| Title 18 U.S.C. §§ 2423(c) and (e)

USAO # 2017R00562

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges that:

Count 1
In or about 2016, the defendant, JAMES DANIEL ARBAUGH, a citizen of the United
States, who was arrested in the Western District of Virginia, knowingly traveled in foreign
commerce, from the United States to Haiti; and engaged in illicit sexual conducf, as defined
in Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2423(f), with Minor Victim #1, é person under
18 years of age at the time, and attempted to do so.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2423 (c) and (e).
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ATRUEBILL, this /% day of December, 2017.

/s/ Foreperson
FOREPERSON
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K A. MOUNTCASTL
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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